

866,190

*Handwritten:* 2  
*Stamp:* MIXED

Ottawa, 3rd April, 1906.

Sir,-

In reply to your letter of 14th ultimo, I beg to state that it is not considered advisable for you to visit Seven Islands, Moisie and Godbout, and as stated in letter of 11th November it was the intention of the Department that you should endeavour to settle the road matter at Escoumains on the next occasion of your visiting that point; but before authorising you to go to Escoumains solely for the settling of the road matter the Department would like to know what the visit would cost.

Your obedient servant,

*Handwritten signature:* [Signature]  
Secretary.

*Handwritten:* hom-12  
Adolphe Gagnon, Esq.,

Indian Agent,

Bersimis, P. Q.